



# Bill Status (as of March 3, 2023)

**Bill #** OK2A request/supprt — Bold and Box

Bill # Watching — Underline

## Passed Chamber of Origin

<u>Bill Num</u>	<u>Brief Summary &amp; Action</u>	<u>Emergency</u>	<u>Author</u>	<u>NOTES:</u>
SB7	Establishes year-round Daylight Saving Time; linked to Federal Law permitting states to adopt. Actions: Referred to General Government; <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (2-9-23); <b>Senate: Passed 44-3</b> Engrossed to House:		Stephens House: Pfeiffer	See SB69
SB100	School districts to undergo risk and vulnerability assessment Actions: Referred to Education; (and then to Appropriations); amend: emergency; <b>Do Pass, 12-0</b> (2-7-23) Referred to Appropriations; <b>Do Pass, 21-0</b> (2-15-23); <b>Senate: PASSED, 44-0</b> (2/28/23) Engrossed to House:	Yes	Pemberton House: Lowe, D	
SB613	Prohibits gender transition procedures for children Actions: Referred to Rules; Amend: remove Emergency; <b>Do Pass, 16-2</b> (2-8-23); <b>Senate: Passed: Ayes: 40 Nays: 8</b> (2-15-23); Engrossed to House (2-16-23)		Daniels House: Hasenbeck	See SB 129, 345,
<b>SB721</b>	Clarifies language for SDA Safety course; removes distinction: derringer, a revolver, a semiautomatic Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 10-1</b> (2/23/23); <b>House: Passed 42-4</b> (3/2/23) Engrossed to House		Alvord House: Gann	See SB269; <b>HB2737</b>
<u>SB859</u>	Modifies penalties for larceny of a firearm; increases max term from 2 to 5 years; max fine from \$1,000 to \$2,500 Actions: Referred to Public Safety (and Appropriations); <b>Do Pass, 10-0</b> (2-9-23) Referred to Appropriations; <b>Do Pass, 21-0</b> (2-15-23); <b>Senate: Passed 45-2</b> (2/28/23) Engrossed to House:		Weaver House: George	
SB648	Removes requirement for landowners to have a current agricultural exemption permit as it relates to the night hunting permit to kill feral hogs. Actions: Referred to Tourism and Wildlife; <b>Do Pass, 11-0</b> (2-8-23); <b>Senate: Passed, 45-0</b> (3/2/23) Engrossed to House:		Bergstrom House: Hardin	
<b>HB1404</b>	May transport a firearm in a vessel (boat) Actions: Referred to Public Safety, <b>Do Pass 6-2</b> (2-8-23); House: Passed 78-16 (2/27/23); Engrossed to Senate		Culver Senate: Prieto	See SB355; SB978
HB1935	Oklahoma Parental Choice Tax Credit Act; Actions: <del>Referred to Rules</del> ; Referred to Appropriations; Amend, Emergency added; <b>Do Pass,</b> (2/20/23); House, Floor amend; <b>Pass 75-25</b> (2/22/23); Engrossed to Senate (2/23/23)	Yes	McCall Senate: Daniels	

HB2775 Appropriations to the State Board of Education; additional funding  
 Actions: ~~Referred to Rules~~; Referred to Appropriations; Amend; **Do Pass**, (2/20/23); Emergency added  
 House, Floor amend: **Pass 80-20**, (2/22/23); Engrossed to Senate (2/23/23)

Yes McCall  
 Senate: Daniels

### Resolutions Introduced & Referred to Committee

<u>Bill Num</u>	<u>Brief Summary &amp; Action</u>	<u>Emergency</u>	<u>Author</u>	<u>NOTES:</u>
SJR1	Prohibition for unreasonable search and seizure. Adds electronic data and communications requiring a warrant Actions: Referred to Rules		Dahm	
SJR2	Declares the State of Oklahoma as a sovereign state; Any laws to the contrary shall have no effect in the state. Actions: Referred to Rules		Dahm	House: Olsen
SJR5	Limits Constitutional Amendments to odd number years; Requires majority of vote and majority vote in 2/3 of all counties to pass a Constitutional Amendment Actions: Referred to Rules		Hamilton	
SJR8	Modifying the apportionment of Senate Districts Actions: Referred to Rules		Hamilton	
<b>SJR9</b>	Expands the rights of citizens to keep and bear arms Actions: Referred to Rules		Bullard	
SJR10	No foreign citizen may own land in Oklahoma Actions: Referred to Rules		Hamilton	
SJR15	Calling a Constitutional Convention Actions: Referred to Rules		Dahm	
SJR17	Calling a Constitutional Convention Actions: Referred to Rules		Newhouse	
SCR2	Directive NOT to bring foreign (Ukrainian) troops to Oklahoma		Dahm	House: Olsen
HJR1022	Prohibiting printing of party affiliation of any candidate on any ballot for General Election. Actions: Referred to Rules		Fugate	
HJR1023	Constitutional amendment; The Oklahoma Rank Choice Voting Act; created a method of casting and tabulating votes in Actions: Referred to Rules		Dollens	
HJR1024	Creates the Citizens' Independent Redistricting Commission; the power of redistricting will be in this commission. Actions: Referred to Rules		Dollens	
HJR1044	Provides for an individual's right to reproductive freedom. Actions: Referred to Rules		Munson	

## Bills Passed out of Committee in Chamber of Origin

<u>Bill Num</u>	<u>Brief Summary &amp; Action</u>	<u>Emergency</u>	<u>Author</u>	<u>NOTES:</u>
SB26	Restrooms, a locker room or changing areas for the exclusive use of the male or female sex; exception coach entering when all student are fully dressed. Actions: Referred to Education; <b>Do Pass, 12-0</b> (2/28/23);	Yes	Pemberton	
SB36	Requires Law Enforcement agencies to make available any recordings taken by unmanned source Actions: Referred to Judiciary; <b>Do Pass, 12-0</b> (2/28/23);	Yes	House: Hays Dahm	
SB101	Appropriations for School Security; \$20M Actions: Referred to Appropriations; Referred to Appr/Sub-Education, <b>Do Pass</b> , (2-15-23) Back to Appropriations (full committee), <b>Do Pass, 21-0</b> (2/22/23); Senate:	Yes	Pemberton House: Lowe, Dick	
SB107	Prohibits contracts with certain countries Actions: Referred to Energy and Telecommunications; Amend, <b>Do Pass, 11-0</b> (3/2/23)	Yes	Bergstrom House: Lepak	See SB43
SB111	Prohibits Higher education from accepting certain funds From Chinese government or party Actions: Referred to Education; Amend; <b>Do Pass 10-2</b> (2/28/23)	Yes	Dahm House: Conley	
SB116	Prohibits Medical marijuana facilities from operating in certain areas (near churches) Actions: Referred to Business and Commerce; <b>Do Pass, 12-0</b> (2-8-23); Senate:		Bullard House: Williams	
SB129	Prohibiting provision of or referral for gender transition procedures; Actions: Referred to Rules (and then to Appropriations); Amended; <b>Do Pass, 16-2</b> (2-8-23) Referred to Appropriations; amend, <b>Do Pass, 14-6</b> (3/1/23);	Yes	Bullard	See SB345; SB613
<b>SB197</b>	Game Warden cannot enter private property without permission; Adds: Owner, tenant may request a game warden to enter; and adds: a game warden may not enter private property "on suspicion" of a crime without permission. Actions: Referred to Tourism and Wildlife; <b>Do Pass, 11-0</b> (2-8-23); Senate:		Bergstrom	
SB212	No alien (non-citizen) may directly or indirectly, own land in Oklahoma Actions: Referred to Judiciary (and Appropriations); amend; <b>Do Pass, 11-1</b> (2-14-23) Referred to Appropriations; amend, <b>Do Pass, 15-4</b> (3/1/23);		Bullard House: Humphrey	
SB272	No municipality, county, or political subdivision may prohibit or suspend activities in a place of worship Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 8-3</b> (2/23/23); Senate:		Dahm	
SB408	Women's Bill of Rights; Clarifies Male and Female Actions: Referred to General Government; <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (2-9-23); Senate		Garvin House: Hasenbeck	
<b>SB476</b>	Restores Non-violent felon rights to carry; after 5 years Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 11-1</b> (2-9-23); Senate:		Bullard House: Steagall	
SB501	Prohibits Smoking in an automobile with a minor (Includes Marijuana and Vapor products); fine 50 to \$100 Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 9-1</b> (2-9-23); Senate:		Garvin House: Lawson	
SB669	<b>OPPOSE:</b> Driver licenses; Anyone with an individual Tax ID number may use that to apply for an OK drivers license Actions: Referred to Aeronautics and Transportation; <b>Do Pass, 7-6</b> (2/28/23);		Brooks House: Martinez	
<b>SB720</b>	Allows firearm suppressors manufactured in Oklahoma Actions: Referred to Public Safety; amended, <b>Do Pass, 8-3</b> (2/23/23)		Burns House: West, Rick	
SB814	Prohibits financial institutions from collection of data on firearm and ammunition sales Actions: Referred to Business and Commerce (and Finance); Amend; <b>Do Pass, 10-2</b> (2-13-23) Referred to Finance		Bergstrom House: West, Kevin	

SB834	Abortion. Authorizes abortion to save the life of the mother; Abortion for rape and incest only if reported to Law Enforcement. Abortion for medical emergency. Repeals reporting for self-induced abortion. Actions: Referred to Health and Human Services; Amend; <b>Do Pass, 9-2</b> (2-9-23)	Yes	Daniels	
<b>SB838</b>	School personnel carry — carry with SDA License and with additional training Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 8-3</b> (3/2/23);	Yes	Dahm House: Gann Paxton	
<b>SB842</b>	State agency may not contract with a company that discriminates against a firearm entity or firearm trade association Actions: Referred to General Government (and Appropriations); <b>Do Pass, 9-2</b> (2-16-23); Referred to Appropriations;			
SB978	Boat Carry for Self Defense Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 9-2</b> (2-16-23)		Green House: Wallace	See SB355; HB1404
SB1036	Carry under the influence. Adds: Cannot carry under the influence of marijuana Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 12-0</b> (2-16-23)		Dahm House: Echols	
<b>HB1001</b>	18-year-old Licensed and Constitutional Carry [Amends 21 O.S. 2021, section 1272 to allow 18-yr-old carry] Actions: <del>Referred to Public Safety</del> ; Referred to State Powers; <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (3/1/23);	Yes	Olsen	See SB1024
HB1008	Oklahoma Right to Garden Act of 2023 [The state may not regulate vegetable gardens on residential properties] Actions: Referred to Agriculture; amend; <b>Do Pass, 11-2</b> (2-14-23);		West, Rick Senate: Burns	
HB1080	Oklahoma Veterans Commission; modifying appointment process for Commission members; Actions: Referred to Government Modernization and Technology; Amend (add emergency), <b>Do Pass, 9-0</b> (2-15-23);	Yes	Steagall	
<b>HB1380</b>	SDA License—removes the distinction of derringer, revolver, or semiautomatic Actions: Referred to Public Safety; Amend (Emergency added), <b>Do Pass, 6-2</b> (2-8-23): House:		Gann Senate: Alvord	
HB1449	Women's Bill of Rights; prohibits unfair treatment of females or males; defines terms. Actions: <del>Referred to Rules</del> ; Referred to Public Health; amend; <b>Do Pass, 5-1</b> (2/23/23);		Hasenbeck Senate: Garvin	See SB408
<b>HB1789</b>	Cleans up language relating to authorizing the lawful carry of firearms; requires photo ID Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 6-0</b> (2-28-23): House:		Banning Senate: Dahm Nichols	See HB2646
HB2041	authorizing the issuance of verbal warnings for misdemeanor arrest warrants; Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Amend, Do Pass, 6-0</b> (3/1/23)			
<b>HB2049</b>	Redefines "Dwelling" to extend to the property lines. Amends: 21 O.S. 2021, Section 1289.25 Actions: Referred to Criminal Justice and Corrections; Amend (Emergency added), <b>Do Pass, 4-0</b> (2/22/23);	Yes	Hardin Senate: Woods	
<b>HB2051</b>	Private Property Protection Act—May point in self-defense and in protecting real or private property Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 6-1</b> (2-14-23): House:	Yes	Hardin Senate: Bergstrom	
<b>HB2055</b>	Sportsman Hearing Protection Act — Suppressors made in Oklahoma Actions: Referred to Public Safety; Amended; <b>Do Pass, 6-1</b> , (2/15/23); House: Floor amendment (2/23/23)	Yes	Hardin Senate: Bergstrom	
<b>HB2136</b>	Carry (concealed or unconcealed) into buildings and property owned by a city or town; <b>amend: city may authorize.</b> Actions: Referred to Public Safety; amended; <b>Do Pass, 6-1</b> (2/22/23); House:		McDugle	
<b>HB2139</b>	Local schoolboard may authorize personnel to carry: Adds: SDA Handgun licensee with additional training to carry on school property Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 6-1</b> (2-21-23); House:	Yes	McDugle	See: SB663; SB838

<b>HB2155</b>	Right to appeal in cases of defensive force Actions: Referred to Judiciary - Criminal; Amend; <b>Do Pass, 4-0</b> (3/1/23);	West (Kevin)	
HB2218	Government agencies may not enter into contract with companies who discriminate with firearm industry Actions: <del>Referred to Rules</del> ; Referred to Banking, Financial Services and Pensions; <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (2/27/23)	West (Kevin)	
HB2590	Specifies Holster or scabard/sling carry ; carry in a vertical position Actions: <del>Referred to Rules</del> ; referred to Public Safety	Pae	Needs to be amended
HB2643	Firearms Manufacturing Act of 2023—A firearm, firearm part, or firearm suppressor that is manufactured in this state and remains in this state is not subject to federal law or federal regulation Actions: Referred to State Powers; Amend (Emergency removed); <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (3/2/23);	Steagall	
<b>HB2644</b>	May not prohibit transporting, carrying, or storing firearms or ammunition in a locked vehicle Actions: <del>Referred to Public Safety</del> ; Referred to State Powers (2/20/23); Amend; <b>Do Pass 8-2</b> (3/2/23);	Steagall	
<b>HB2645</b>	Carry in a municipal zoo or park; specifies street, plaza, sidewalk, alley, to the definitions Actions: <del>Referred to Public Safety</del> ; Referred to State Powers; <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (3/2/23);	Steagall	
<b>HB2646</b>	Photo ID required when carrying Actions: <del>Referred to Public Safety</del> ; Referred to State Powers; <b>Do Pass, 8-2</b> (3/1/23);	Steagall	See HB1789
<b>HB2647</b>	May not bring, file, or maintain any civil action or special proceeding against a firearm, firearm accessory, or ammunition manufacturer, distributor, dealer Actions: <del>Referred to Public Safety</del> ; Referred to State Powers; <b>Do Pass, 7-2-1</b> (3/1/23);	Steagall	
<b>HB2648</b>	Firearm and ammunition components added to Legislature's right to control; State Preemption Actions: Referred to State Powers; <b>Do Pass, 6-2</b> (2/21/23); House:	Steagall	
HB2649	Community sentencing; expanding purpose of the Oklahoma Community Sentencing Act; drops "felony offender" to just "offender" Actions: Referred Criminal Justice and Corrections; <b>Do Pass 4-0</b> (2/22/23)	Steagall	
<b>HB2737</b>	Removes larger than 45 caliber as prohibited carry Actions: Referred to Public Safety; <b>Do Pass, 6-1</b> (2-14-23); House:	Senate: Gollihare Duel Senate: Alvord	See SB269; <b>SB721</b>